			ويرجر ومشتقيه وخصيته مستم	the state of the s		
	DUDNING MUNG	TRIAL OF ANGUS W CANNON	Fected It was only when an organized	BUSINESS NOTICES		
	EVENING NEWS.	Theat of Andes A. Cannon.	effort in the direction of plural mar-	Dr. HENTRY's Celery, Beef and Iron.		
		IN WRESTEING WITH LEGAL	was extended. The object was to with- draw from plural marriage the sacred	is the best Nervine and Tonic and has cured in many cases where other	or meal Gargain	
	Tuesday, April 29, 1865	LQUESTIONS.	name of marriage, and Congress left out all questions concerning sexual	remedies failed.—Bulletin, April 25.		SR.K.THOMAS.
	FRAGMENTS.	At a quarter to five o'clock las evening, the Marshal made his return	of the seves It was the act	Owner and a Direct Direct	CARACTER CONTRACT A SALES A SALES A SALES AND AND A SALES	H
				Itching Piles One box has cured the worst 'ases of 20 years' standurg No	GOODS ARE BEING SOLD BY	
	west yesterday afternoon.	and in answer to Mr. Brown said he had heard of the case through the pub-	tion was a consequence of matrimony. Matrimonial intercourse was a rational	one need suffer five minutes after using William's Indian Pile Ointment	BY S. W. EVENDS EXENDING THE EVEN OF	
	J. W. EPPLEY started for Philadel- phia this morning, over the U. P.	lic press, and had formed an opinion which was not unqualified; had no	tion gave the opportunity, and the law	Its theories tumors, allays itching, sets as poultice, gives instant reited Pro- pared only for Piles, itching of the	VALUED DEOUNDR	
	THE attendance at the District	bias for or against the defendant. Examined by Mr. Dickson-Was ac-	Matrimonial intercourse was a rational consequence of this. This cohabita- tion gave the opportunity, and the law was directed against its consequences. It was not against adultery, lascivious- ness, or sexual crimes; these were left for local laws. The greater object of Concess was to theory its seferement	private parts, nothing else Soid by	VALENDA DOATHNR	PARTE EMPARITM
	Court to-day is unusually large.	quainted with defendant, and on friend- ly terms, but his friendship would not	for local laws. The greater object of Congress was to throw its safeguard	druggists and mailed on receipt of price 50c and \$1.00	i y i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i i	
	HOME missionary meeting to-mor- row (Wednesday) evening, at 7.30.	of the special venire. 62 James W. Burbidge was called, and in answer to Mr. Brown said he had heard of the case through the pub- lic press, and had formed an opinion which was not unqualified; had no bias for or against the defendant. Examined by Mr. Dickson-Was ac- quainted with defendant, and on friend- ly terms, but his triendship would not influence his judgment. The opinion he had formed would not interfere with his verdict as a juror. He was a member of the Church, in fellowship, and accepted its teachings. Believed it right for a man to have more than one wife at a time. Challenged and excused.	around the marriage state; it went farther, the act of marriage might,	FRAZIER MEDICINE Co. Prop's, Cleveland, Ohio.		
19	ALBERT G. MATTHEWS was fined \$10	with his verdict as a juror. He was a member of the Church, in fellowship,	through the lapse of time, be- come barred, but any man who	DR. HENLEY'S Celery, Beef and Iron,	0 Neat and Servicable Boys' Suits,	
	to-day in the police court, for battery.	it right for a man to have more than	cohabited with more than one woman should be guilty. Congress did not	gives strength to mind and body.	ages, 5 to 9 years, - \$2,25 & 2,50	each
	THE Bishops will please remember the statistical reports for Friday next.	excused.	mean lascivious cohabitation, nor matrimonial intercouse, but matri-	STOP THAT COUGH.	5 Men's, Well Male Handsome	
	THE Eagle Cracker Bakery, in the	5 Robert Mulhall, had heard and read of the case, and had formed an opinion; based his general view of the subject, not on the facts. He had no	monial cohabitation. This meaning was clearly expressed. The legisla-	By using Dr. Frazier's Throat and Lung dalsam—the only sure cure for Coughs Colds, Hoarseness and Sore Throat, and all diseases of the throat		
		subject, not on the facts. He had no bias in the case.	matrimonial intercouse, but matri- monial cohabitation. This meaning was clearly expressed. The legisla- tive enactment struck not at lascivious or lewd cohabitation; it left that alone;	Throat, and all diseases of the throat and lungs Do not neglect a cough	Suita, - \$5,50 to 7	50.
	MRS. DR. TAGGART left yesterday morning for the east, via the D. & R. G.	By Mr. Dickson-Had been acquaint- ed with the defendant in business for	and dwelling together. It found rec-	It may prove fatal Scores and hun- dr-ds of grat-ful people owe their	00 Menis Clasimere Coats.	attond o at tonno a
	THE old City Market building has	about four years. Did not believe it right for a man to have more than one	it was striking at matrimonial living and dwelling together. It found rec- ognition, politically, in the law. Liv- ing or dwelling together of man and woman as husband and wife was the	Balsam, and no family will ever be	Great Sacrifian - \$200 8- 2	50. SHOES & SLIPPERS
	been transformed into a livery and feed stable	about four years. Did not believe it right for a man to have more than one living and undivorced wife, or to live in the practice of unlawful cohabita-	The crime was against the marriage state—that was what Congress desired			
1				Tot the small price of to cente per bot-		
	staying in the city, started east this morning.	Mr. Mulhall was sworn. This com- pleted the panel, which is as follows: 187 Wm. D. Palmer, 111 Peter Clays, 19 Phil Klipple, 199 J. M. Richardson, 81 M. F. Simmons, 65 T. G. M. Smith, 177 C. J. Smith,	The living together of a man with more than one woman, as wives, was a	the Forsate of Z. C M I Drug Dept.)0 " $\frac{1}{2}$ Wool Cashmere at $12\frac{1}{2}$ c.	44
	THE narrow guage had 130 passengers	19 Phil Klipple,	public scandal, repugnant to the moral sense of the civilized world. The na-	REMOVED. P. W. Madsen's furniture store to	00 " Changeable Twills at 12 c.	JUST RECEIVED
	for points east of Denver yesterday morning.	81 M. F. Simmons, 65 T. G. M. Smith,	to do than look for sexual vice; they	51 and 33, First South Street.	00 " Crape Cloth at - 1220.	4
	Tak brand book of the Utsh Cattle	177 C. J. Swith, 133 Martin Mankin,	the Edmunds law. If it had been	A large stock just arrived at Bailey	4	An entire NEW STOCK, direct from the Manufacturers, for
	and Horse Growers' Association for	69 A. M. Johnson, 191 W. M. Clark,	The living together of a man with more than one woman, as wives, was a public scandal, repugnant to the moral sense of the civilized world. The na- tiosal legislature had something else to do than look for sexual vice; they were looking farther when they passed the Edmunds law. If it had been adultery or fornication, those words would have been used; but, no, it was "cohabitation"—the living together of	& Sons, opposite Postoffice. d1001m		
	1885, hes just been issued.	59 Thomas Davis, 5 Robert Mulhall.	"cohabitation"-the living together of married persons. "Cohabit" means dwelling together, in this act, as hus-	P. W. MADSEN'S FINE STOCK Of Furniture at 51 and 53 First South	A TREATTINE, ASSORTMENT OF	Ladies', Misses', Boys' & Children's Wear,
	entrementer un entremente des provinces de la contraction de la co	The jurors summoned on special venire were discharged from further attendance.	band and wife, matrimonial-cohabita- tion. The act was not directed outside	Street.	ΑΠΙΓΑΙ ΑΠΟ ΕΒΙΟργοι Ιγ ηργ ι	n Luuios, missos, Dojs & omaions woul,
	charge, arrived this afternoon.	The clerk then read, to the jury the indictment charging President Cannon	of the marriage relation. If a man lives in the same house with a woman	DENTIST.	ADIES' AND IMISSES' JERSEY	WHICH I AM OFFERING AT
	POST OFFICES have been established at Perry, Utah County, and Peacock	with unlawful ashabitation with	he calls his wile, where the status was created by a ceremony, the rela-	J. B. Keysor, office in the Herald sullding, West Temple Street. All work guaranteed.	UNICO HISTORIO OCHOCI	U,
	and Woodville, Emery County.	Cannon, "contrary to the peace and dignity of the United States and the	containp mas practically contained	THIS SPRING	Latest Styles, Coat Back, Vest Front, and	UNICODALLY LOW DOLOCOL
	under arrest for being drunk and fir-	form of the statutes in such cases made and provided."	same table, and it makes no difference what the secret conditions, the matri-	We would call the attention of our readers to a true family medicine.	- Brutided.	UNIFORMLY LOW PRICES!
	ing off his pistol in the street.	of the jury was then sworn, as was	monial cohabitation was perfect with-	Brown's Sarsaparilla and Dandelion,		OTHIOHITEI LOTS THIOLOT
	DR. BURROUGHS gives his lecture on Joseph, the son of Jacob, in the Ninth	also the proprietor of the Valley House, at which place the jurymen were to be furnished lodg-	cohabitation in dwelling together without a marriage. Matrimonial co-	with lodide of Potassium for the Blood, the Liver and the Kidneys. It has justly taken the front rank of Blood Purifiers, has the formula printed on each bottle and is heartily endorsed by	DINE OF BATER A PACE STREET A OF A DECK	NV
	Ward to-morrow evening.	ings, and the jury were instructed to		Purifiers, has the formula printed on each bottle and is heartily endorsed by		
	A COMFORTABLE IBILITY CAFFIAGe Can		for various reasons, and yet matri-	Physicians. When you use medicines, buy only the best. All our medicine dealers, sell Brown's Medicines.		PRINTS at 4cts. and 5cts. per YARD
	the Contributor office. See advt.	until 10 o'clock this morning.	monial cohabitation continue. Mr. Varian continued his argument		- em 100	1
8	THE grading of the lower part of Second South Street moves on steadi-	The court room was well filled with spectators at 10 o'clock this morning.	on this base at some length, citing au- thorities in support of his position. He said Congress meant to strike a	Burns, Cuts, Bruises, or Sore Eves. Warranted. d&s	ancySilksat60c.pr.y	
	ly. It is a much needed improvement.	After calling of the names of the jurors Judge McBride, of defendant's counsel	blow at matrimonial cohabitation as man and wife, even where no marriage	"ROUGH ON BATN"	concy substance of orpiny	R. K. THOMAS.
		moved to quash the indictment for the reason that it was insufficient and de-	ceremony exists, or is proven. Visit-	Clears out rats, mice, roaches, flies, ants, bed bugs, skunks, chipmunks,	The Cheapest Llac ever offerd in Utah.	R. R. THUMAS.
1	has been discontinued, and mail to that place should be directed to Silver	ments made necessary by the statute,	repute of marriage mot the fact at	gopaers. inc. Druggists,		
3		a male person. He cited numerous		GLOBE BAKERY. Go to the Globe Bakery for your holi-	INDIRG' COMDIMINATION CHIMINAC	
1	JUDOR POWERS, recently appointed to occupy the bench at Beaver, is not	Prosecuting Attorney Dickson argued	to the scandal of society, in the habit	Go to the Globe Bakery for your holi- day Candies, Cakes, Fruits, etc. They can be had pure and wholesome, at low	LADIES' CUMBINATION SUITINGS	
	expected to reach this Territory until May 20th.	able interpretation, it would appear	and repute of polygamous marriage. It	prices.	ADIES CUMBINATION SUITINGS all the LATEST EFFECTS, Very Handsome and CH	H. DINWOODEY
			was a recognition of families not known to the law and society, that the act was designed to prevent.	was as a as a by	an inc entest citests, tsiy havasane and on	
	have the grading of Second South St. completed up to Main St. in about a	indictment. He also cited authorities	question was proper, whether the as-	New Stock at DINWOODEY'S.		Having been East for several weeks past visiting all the large Furniture, Carpet and Wall Paper houses, is now better prepared than ever to sell at
	week.	Attorney, argued that the indictment	whether or not there was consultation	No safer Remedy can be had for Coughs and Colds, or any trouble of	WHIPPE GOODS	prices to suit the times, having made arrangements for large shipments, he is, selling his large and well sel cted stock at
			unless they knew the whole facts. The prosecution wanted the details of liv- ing together; the defense wanted to		OF EVERY DESCRIPTION. neck Nainsooks, Dotted Suisse, Printed Organd	
1	mentium house this evening at (301	LIIZLU LIIV ISKAILAU KIRAMATLI IMUMU LIVY TIMPRAYAT SUL	ing together; the defense wanted to	boxes.	Piques, Victoria Lawns, Bishop Lawns, Etc.	GIULATIAL INDUCED TRUCKEDS.
	o'clock.	this stage of the proceedings, but should have been made as a special demurrer. The name stated was that	question. The argument was in progress when	"BUCHU-PAIBA." Quick, complete cure, all Kidney, Biadder and Urinary Diseases, Scald-	and the second second second	Call and examine the Stock and compare prices.
	MP. THOS FURNISS, OF the VICTORIA	and and and a start of the start	we went to press.	AND THE MARY LIBREY LIBRESCH, NCA.	n	



& CO., First South St. 51 and 53 E. Salt Lake City.

stralla, went east over the D. & R. G. this morning FOLLOWING "Peck's Bad Boy" at the

Aimee, Jao. A. Stevens, and "The Private Secretary."

Ά.

Ward have just completed their elegant new meeting house, which is said to have cost \$18,000.

A HOUSE in the Thirteenth Ward was burglarized on Saturday night. Several valuable articles and a purse containing about \$10 were taken.

ANNIE MARKS, who keeps a small store in Market Row, was arrested last evening, charged with battery committed on a twelve-year-old girl.

tiful, on Saturday, the umpire, Mr. J Wiseman, of Bountiful, had his nose broken by being struck with the ball.

H. J. GRANT & Co., on Saturday, filed with Secretary Thomas, statements of the standing of the various insurance companies for which they are agents.

ANNUAL statements have been filed with the Secretary of the Territory by the South British Fire and Marine Insurance company and the National Fire,and Marine Insurance Company, beth of New Z-aland.

THREE stalwart Indians-two. of them from Fort Hall and one from Washakie-each proud in the possession of a looking glass to take home for the adornment of his lodge, was "doing" the city yesterday.

ON Saturday, the Salt Lake City Foundry and Manuficturing Company was incorporated. The directors are: P. Pagsley, E. Morris, G. F. Culmer, W. White, J. H. White, D. L. Davis and W. C. Rydalch. The capital stock is \$60,000.

C. W. CARTER has on exhibition at his photograph establishment on Main Street, some nice pictures incidental to the late Tennessee massacre. The photographs are those of Elders Roberts, Thompson, Jones, W. S. Berry and wife, J. H. Gibbs and wife, and of Elder Roberts disguised.

WE have received a full report of the interesting entertainment given last evening by the Odd Fellows in the Hall used by that order. The building was crowded, and the various features of the programme were rendered in a talented manuer. Lack of space prevents us from publishing any details.

TO-MORBOW evening there will be a musical and dramaticol entertainment given in the Nineteenth Ward school house for the benefit of the Sunday School. The programme is a good one and will be rendered by the best local galent. This fact, in connection with the worthy object, should insure liberal patronage.

A PARTY of Italians, who have been nanj, of California, have been engaged in the manufacture of busts, statuary, ornaments, etc., on First East Street. They have quite a varied and novel col-

tioned, busts of President Cleveland, Shakespeare, Byrou, Schiller, and sevimitation of bronze.

LOCAL NEWS.

- 124

the Palace Hotel, whose examination was held before Commissioner McKay, was discharged yesterday, no case having been made out against her.

Another Arrest .-- A deputy marshal by the Lame of Collins this moraing made his appearance at the Juvesille Jastructor office, and there served a warraut upon Abraham H. Cannon, citing him to appear before Commissioner McKay and give bonds for his Dasppearing before the Commissioner, that functionary named \$1,500 as the amount of security required, accepted John C. Cutler and N. V. Jenes as sureties, and charged Brother Cannon 55 for his services in the matter making out the papers; rather an easy way of earning S V. that functionary named \$1,500 as the of earning a V.

and inflicting an ugly gash. His in-furies received proper treatment, and he is doing well

84, MAIN STREET, OPPOSITE Z. C. M I., SALT LAKE OITY, UTAH.

ř.